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July 6, 2001

Battlecat Operating Company, LLC
P.O. Box 9068

Midland, Tx 79708-9068

Attn: Jesse K. Lawson

RE: Tweedy #9 well located in Section 9, Township 20 South, Range 25 East, Eddy
County, New Mexico, NMPM

Dear Mr. Lawson,

In regards to the above captioned well, please resubmit your intention to perform remedial work and be
more specific. From the information that you have provided me, I do not understand what exactly what
you intend to do. I

In addition, please submit what type ofjpressure control device you intend to use during recompletion
operations.

Respylly your%/uﬂ/

Bryan Affrant
PES
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